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David L. Dilalla

From: James J Zaczek <zaczek@siu.edu>
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:28 PM
To: David L. Dilalla; Karen Stoelzle Midden; Lizette R. Chevalier
Cc: Ira Altman; Karen L Jones; William Joseph Banz; Andrew D Carver; Charles M Ruffner; 

Clayton K Nielsen; Eric John Holzmueller; John W Groninger; Jon Schoonover; Karl 
Williard; Kofi Akamani; Logan Park

Subject: Forestry vote on proposed reorganization change plan
Attachments: Change Plan SAS vote and statement Forestry.pdf

Karen, Dave, and Lizette, 
 
The tenured or tenure‐track Forestry faculty reported to me the following vote tally on the Proposed Change Plan to 
establish a School of Agricultural Sciences merging the Departments of Agribusiness Economics, Plant, Soil and 
Agricultural Systems, Forestry, and the degree programs separated from the Department of Animal Science, Food and 
Nutrition. 
 
0  yes 
4  no 
1  abstain 
 
2 not voting  
 
I have attached a document/statement provided to me.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jim 
 
Jim Zaczek 
Chair and Professor 
Department of Forestry 
Southern Illinois University 
 
(618) 453‐7465   Phone 
 


